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February 12, 1997
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING e
L o
)
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CULPEPPER) e
-
RE: DOCKET NO. 961402-TP - REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF
INTERCONNECTION  AGREEMENT  BETWEEN  BELLSOUTH

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND COMMUNICATION BROKERAGE
SERVICES, INC., PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 251 AND 252 OF THE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

DOCKET NO. 961403-TP - REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT BETWEEN BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND ANNOX, INC., PURSUANT TO
SECTIONS 251 AND 252 OF THE TELECOMMUNTCATIONS ACT OF
1996

In order to more accurately reflect the true purpose of these
dockets, staff requests that the titles of the above dockets
be changed as follows:

Docket No. 961402-TP
Request for Approval of Resale Agrecment
Negotiated by BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. and Communications Brokerage Services,
Inc., pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Docket No. 961403-TP
Request for Approval of Resale Agreement
Negotiated by BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. and Annox, Inc., pursuant to Sections 251

e ~ & -
and 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.
BC/anr
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications (Reid, Greer)
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Printed by Don Strickland 12/19/496
From: Beth Culpepper .
Tir:

Andrea Reed, Carol Perkins, Monica
Barone

NOTE=-s=s=s=zzc====12/18/96==2: 38pm
Any of you ever heard of a company called
ANNOX.  Don Strickland says they have a
pending negotiated agreement with
BellSouth, but the address in their
petition 1s incorrect. Any ideas?  Know
anyone who might have any i1dea?

Fwd by: Monitoa-Harones=12/18/%%==2:40pm
Fwd to: Beth Culpepper

Stan Greer has a List of all companies
with agreements with BST. He will be an
Friday.

Fawd=by:=Beth=Culpeppe=12/18/9b==/:41ipm
Fwd to: Don Strickland, Monica Barane
Thanks .

Don will this help?
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